
Dinas a Sir Abertawe

Hysbysiad o Gyfarfod

Fe'ch gwahoddir i gyfarfod 

Panel Perfformiad Craffu - Gwasanaethau Plant a 
Theuluoedd

Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgor 5 - Neuadd y Ddinas, Abertawe

Dyddiad: Dydd Llun, 25 Mehefin 2018

Amser: 4.00 pm

Cynullydd: Y Cynghorydd  Paxton Hood-Williams

Aelodaeth:
Cynghorwyr: C Anderson, M Durke, K M Griffiths, Y V Jardine, P K Jones, 
S M Jones, I E Mann, A Pugh a/ac D W W Thomas

Agenda
Rhif y Dudalen.

1  Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.

2  Datgeliadau o fuddiannau personol a rhagfarnol.
www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeliadauBuddiannau

3  Cadarnhau Cynullydd y Panel

4  Nodiadau cyfarfod 30 Ebrill 2018 1 - 4
Derbyn nodiadau’r cyfarfod blaenorol a chytuno eu bod yn gofnod cywi
r.

5  Cwestiynau'r Cyhoedd
Rhaid i gwestiynau fod yn berthnasol i faterion ar yr agenda ac 
ymdrinnir â nhw o fewn cyfnod o 10 munud.

6  Effaith Atal ac Ymyrryd yn Gynnar ar Wasanaethau Plant a 
Theuluoedd (gwasanaethau dan 11 a thros 11 oed)

5 - 57

Rachel Moxey, Pennaeth Atal Tlodi
Gavin Evans, Atal Tlodi

7  Adolygiad o flwyddyn 2017/18 58 - 59

8  Amserlen Rhaglen Waith 2018/19 60 - 61

9  Lythyrau 62 - 69

http://www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeliadauBuddiannau


a) Llythyr at Aelod y Cabinet (cyfarfod 26 Chwefror 2018) 
b) Ymateb gan Aelod y Cabinet (cyfarfod 26 Chwefror 2018) 
c) Llythyr at Aelod y Cabinet (cyfarfod 20 Ebrill 2018) 

10  Eitem er gwybodaeth: 70
 Cylch Gorchwyl ar gyfer Panel y Gwasanaethau Plant a 

Theuluoedd 

Cyfarfod nesaf: Dydd Mawrth, 28 Awst 2018 ar 4.00 pm

Huw Evans
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd
Dydd Llun, 18 Mehefin 2018
Cyswllt: Liz Jordan 01792 637314



City and County of Swansea

Notes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel – Child & 
Family Services

Committee Room 5 - Guildhall, Swansea 

Monday, 30 April 2018 at 4.00 pm

Present: Councillor P R Hood-Williams (Chair) Presided

Councillor(s) Councillor(s) Councillor(s)
C Anderson M Durke K M Griffiths
Y V Jardine S M Jones A Pugh
D W W Thomas

Officer(s)
Owen Davies Performance Manager, Social Services
Val Jones Regional Adoption Manager, Western Bay Adoption 

Service
Liz Jordan
Andrew Taylor

Scrutiny Officer
Corporate Complaints Manager

Julie Thomas Head of Child & Family Services

Apologies for Absence
Councillor(s): P K Jones and I E Mann

1 Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

Disclosures of interest – Mike Durke and Alyson Pugh

2 Notes of meeting on 26 February 2018

The Panel agreed the notes as an accurate record of the meeting.

3 Public Question Time

No questions were asked.

4 Child and Family Services Complaints Annual Report 2016-17

Andrew Taylor, Corporate Complaints Manager went through the report, highlighting 
the main issues and answering questions.
 
Discussion points:

 Good working relationship between Complaints team, Head of Child and 
Family Services and officers in Social Services.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Minutes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel – Child & Family Services (30.04.2018)
Cont’d

 Only 3 complaints went for investigation at stage 2 of the complaints process 
in 2016/17

 There were no findings of maladministration by the Ombudsman in relation to 
Swansea Children’s Services in 2016/17

 A number of compliments were received in relation to Children’s Services 
during the period and individual staff members have been made aware of the 
compliments concerning them.

 The Panel and Head of Child and Family Services thanked the Corporate 
Complaints Manager for all his hard work over the years and wished him well 
in his new role.

5 Performance Monitoring

Val Jones, Adoption Manager went through the report on Life Journey Materials 
which was brought to the Panel following a query from the Corporate Parenting 
Board.  

Discussion points:

 The quantity and quality of LJM is a concern but it is expected to improve with the 
implementation of the LJM Framework from April.

 Panel concerned that this is an additional task for social workers to do when they 
already have a very heavy workload.  Head of Service confirmed they have 
always had responsibility for doing this but there is a need to ensure they have 
manageable caseloads so they have the capacity to do it.

 All regions in Wales shared practice and worked together to produce the 
Framework. 

 Final report for inspection of the adoption service has been received.

Action:

 Add report on Inspection of the Adoption Service to work programme in 
August 2018.

Julie Thomas, Head of Child and Family Services and Owen Davies, Performance 
Manager went through the Performance Reports for March 2018 and Quarter 4 and 
answered the Panel’s questions.  

Discussion points:

 Redesign of Supportive Care has been launched.  As part of this a number of 
cases have been closed and cases have come down to below 1600. 
Department feels it is well placed to increase and improve the quality of work.  

 There will be new Welsh Government KPIs in 2019/20 for Adult Services and 
Child and Family Services

 Front Door - The number of repeat referrals during the month has increased.  

Page 2



Minutes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel – Child & Family Services (30.04.2018)
Cont’d

 The number of assessments carried out within 10 days has markedly 
increased during the month and is on target.  The number of assessments 
carried out in 42 days has improved but is still below target

 No timescales yet for moving over to new management information system 
(Welsh Community Care Information System) instead of PARIS.  Panel feels 
encouraged that the development is being led by the front line in Local 
Authorities instead of the Welsh Government to produce the parameters for 
the new system.

 Department will be tracking what happens with early help services from June 
2018 and will be able to report on this within this financial year.

 It was emphasised that it is not just about early intervention it’s about early 
identification and the department has to be able to work with Early Help 
around this with routes into early help services. 

 Child Protection - Panel concerned that percentage of children on Child 
Protection Register that have been registered previously is high although it 
has come down slightly. Panel informed that children are not coming back for 
the same reason but that there is a need to monitor this closely.

 Children leaving care – information will be included in next performance 
monitoring report on destination of people leaving care when they reach 18 
years of age

 Western Bay Justice Board – representative to be asked to come and present 
to the Panel once end of year figures are available.

Actions:

 Add presentation from Western Bay Justice Board to work programme for 
2018/19

Owen Davies presented a report on ‘Thematic Analysis of children becoming looked 
after’.  In 2017/18 there was an increase of 8.24% in numbers of Looked After 
Children in Swansea.  The Department did not expect such a dramatic rise in such a 
short space of time and therefore a thematic review was undertaken to give a better 
understanding of some of the factors involved in increasing the numbers and to allow 
them to plan and deliver services more effectively.

Discussion points:

 There are issues around the amount of influence the court can have in the 
work of social services

 Department has already started to implement some of the things mentioned in 
the report that will make a difference

 Panel felt that this is an excellent piece of work
 It is really important to get all services involved at a community level – 

integration of services – there is only so much CFS can do and only so much 
the Council can do.  This is the only way we can be sustainable going 
forward.

Page 3



Minutes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel – Child & Family Services (30.04.2018)
Cont’d

6 Review of the year and plan for next 12 months in Child and Family Services 
Scrutiny

Panel had insufficient time to undertake the review of the year. 

Actions:

 Add Review of the year to the work programme for the next meeting in June 
2018

 Panel members to let Convener know if there are any items that need to be 
included in the work programme for 2018/19.

The meeting ended at 6.25 pm

Page 4



Report of the Cabinet Member for Children’s Services

Child and Family Services Scrutiny Performance Panel – 25 
June 2018

IMPACT OF PREVENTION AND EARLY INTERVENTION ON 
CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES (UNDER 11 AND OVER 11 

SERVICES)

Purpose  To provide an update on the impact of prevention 
and early intervention on Child and Family Services

Content This report includes the Family Support Continuum 
Performance Report for January to March 2018 (Q4)

Councillors are 
being asked to

 Give their views

Lead 
Councillor(s)

Cllr Elliott King, Cabinet Member for Children’s Services

Lead Officer(s) Chris Sivers/Rachel Moxey 

Report Author Rachel Moxey - rachel.moxey@swansea.gov.uk

Page 5

Agenda Item 6

mailto:rachel.moxey@swansea.gov.uk


Family Support 
Continuum
Performance Report
January to March 2018 (Q4)P

age 6



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 2 of 52

Contents
Foreword from Director of People and Headline Figures

Section 1 – Statutory Services

Headline Figures – Statutory Services 
Child & Family
Youth Justice & Early Intervention (Post Court)
Education – EOTAS

Section 2 – Early Help / Prevention 

Headline Figures – Early Help / Prevention 
Youth Justice & Early Intervention (Pre Court)
Young People Services – Pre 16
Young People Services – Post 16
Early Intervention Service - TAF
Early Intervention Service – Family Partnership Team
Early Intervention Service – Family Wellbeing Team
Early Intervention Service – Jigso
Partnership & Commissioning Team – DA Hub

Section 3 – Programme Overview 

Section 4 – Other Specialist Areas 

Education
Education – Education Welfare Service
Careers Wales – NEET
Partnership & Commissioning Team – Prevent & Channel (Under 18s)
Teenage Pregnancy in Swansea

Section 5 – Notes  

P
age 7



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 3 of 52

Headline Figures – Individuals On Caseloads during Quarter 4 (Jan-Mar), 2017-18

LEVEL 2

 87 people 
(Programmes)

LEVEL 3

 2654 people 
(Prevention Services)

 1 (Prevent & Channel)

LEVEL 4

 520 people (LAC)
 272 people (CPR)
 1259 people (CINCS)
 2598 people (IAA)
 144 people 

(Statutory – EOTAS)
 30 people (Statutory 

YJ&EI – Post Court)

UNIVERSAL

26

16

P
age 8



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 4 of 52

Foreword from the Director of People:Headline Figures 

1431 individuals were on caseloads in Q4

711

1335
1208

765 704
630

938
775 814

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1866 requests for support were received in Q4

506
582

464
539 566

375

743

535
588

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

???? 

(The charts above include average figures for the month. 
                     They may also include duplicates.)

P
age 9



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 5 of 52

Section 1 – 
Statutory Services

P
age 10



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 6 of 52

Headline Figures – Statutory Overview

1751 1723 1687

2170 2155 2243 2272 2249 2179

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

Total Number of Individuals Worked With 
(9 mths)

407

412

404

406

408

410

412

414

Q3 Q4

Total Number of Cases Closed with Positive 
Change

 

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17

Total Number of Requests for Service

Quarterly Overview – All Statutory Services Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 2273

Total number of cases closed with positive change 412

Total number closed due to refused engagement / stopped engagement

Total number of consultations undertaken 2598

Total number of requests for service (referrals)

(The charts on this page include average figures for the month. They may also include duplicates.)

P
age 11



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 7 of 52

Headline Figures – Statutory Services Consultation Overview 

665

760

679

Information
640

660

680

700

720

740

760

780

Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17

Total Number of Individuals Worked With

711

1335
1208

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17

Total Number of Individuals on Caseloads

 

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17

Total Number of Cases Discussed at EOTAS Panel

Quarterly Overview Totals

Number of approaches to Child & Family Services 2598

Number of contacts helped through IAA 2598

Total number of pupils referred to EOTAS Panel No data 
available

(The charts on this page include average figures for the month. They may also include duplicates.)

584
746 748 754 706 684

963 918
803 836 791

971161
208 186 144 140 126

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Information Advice and Assistance

No. of Approaches to Child & Family Services 
(Last 12 mths) 

62 77 99
171 178 202260 220 273259 251 305

84 65 92

836 791
971

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

0-1 1-4 5-9 10-15 16-17 TOTAL

Number of Contacts Helped Through IAA by Age of 
Child (Q4)

P
age 12



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 8 of 52

Statutory Services – Child & Family

481 488 492 483 478 478 482 495 500 491
518 520

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

LAC Population (Last 12 mths)

246 246 255 258 266 274 274 272 265 266 272
254

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

CPR Population (Last 12 mths) 

 

12991344136913411324
12561260123012581259

11441160

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

CINCS Population (Last 12 mths)

July August September
0

10

20

30

40

50

0-10 11-15 16-18 19-24 25+

Referrals Received

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 2099

Total number of Looked After Children 520

Total number on Child Protection Register 272

Total number of Child in Need of Care and Support (CINCS) 1259

Total number of contacts helped through provision of information (IAA) 2598
Total number of cases under Special Guardianship or Child Arrangement 
Order 277

Total number ceased to be looked after 42

Total number of cases closed 412

Some of the above are snapshot figures as at the end of the quarter rather than a total across the three months

P
age 13



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 9 of 52

Statutory Services – Child & Family

                                                                                                      

86 70 77

238 211 225

358 325 327

455 413 413

116 118 114

6 7 4

1259

1144 1160

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

0-1 1-4 5-9 10-15 16-17 18-30 TOTAL

No. of Child in Need of Care and Support (CINCS) by Age (Q4)

184 177 165

402 393 383
571 562 536

716 720 692

216 215 221

10 8 8

2099 2075 2005

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

0-1 1-4 5-9 10-15 16-17 18-30 TOTAL

Number of Individuals Worked With by Age (Q4)

28 32 35
77 81 82

116 122 116

196 208 208

74 75 79

491
518 520

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

100

200

300

400

500

600

0-1 1-4 5-9 10-15 16-17 TOTAL

Number of Looked After Children (LAC) by Age (Q4)

64 66
54

70 70 6372 79 75

46 46 49

14
11

13

266 272
254

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

0-1 1-4 5-9 10-15 16-17 TOTAL

Number on Child Protection Register (CPR) by Age (Q4)

P
age 14



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 10 of 52

Statutory Services – Child & Family

                                                                                                      

62 77 99
171 178 202

260
220

273259 251
305

84 65 92

836
791

971

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

1100

0-1 1-4 5-9 10-15 16-17 TOTAL

Number of Contacts Helped Through IAA by Age of Child (Q4)

1 1 1

31 31 32

94 94 95

126 126 124

24 24 24
1 1 0

277 277 276

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

0-1 1-4 5-9 10-15 16-17 18-30 TOTAL

Number of cases under Special Guardianship 
or Child Arrangement Order by Age (Q4)

584

746 748 754
706 684

963
918

803
836

791

971

161

208 186 144
140 126

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

1100

Information Advice and Assistance

No. of Approaches to Child & Family Services (Last 12 mths) 

Other comments
 

P
age 15



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 11 of 52

Statutory Services – Child & Family

                                                                                                      

12
21

6

33
43

17

35
47

19
28

65

30
15 13 18

4 2 4

127

191

94

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

0-1 1-4 5-9 10-15 16-17 18-30 TOTAL

Number of Child & Family Services Cases Closed (Q4)

11 19 16 8 14 9 0 0 0 0 0 0

-11 -12 -12 -17 -19 -9 -14 -16 -10 -24 -4 -14

-30

-25

-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

Starting Leaving

Number Starting and Ceasing LAC (Last 12 mths)

Other comments
 

P
age 16



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 12 of 52

Statutory Services – Youth Justice & Early Intervention (Post Court) 

61
57 56

51 54

42 42
47

41

29 30 30

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70

Number of Individuals Worked With 
(Last 12 mths)

3

0

2

4

5

0

2 2

3

2

3

6

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

First Time Entrants (Last 12 mths)

 

6

11

19

10

29

3 4

36

24

18
14

22

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Number of Offences (Last 12 mths) Non Criminal Disposals

July August September
0

10

20

30

40

50

0-10 11-15 16-18 19-24 25+

Referrals Received

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
 

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 30

First Time Entrants 11

Number of Offences 54

Number of Referral Orders (given in the period) 9

Number of Youth Rehabilitation Orders (given in the period) 2

Number of Custodials (given in the period) 2

P
age 17



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 13 of 52

Statutory Services – Youth Justice & Early Intervention (Post Court) 

                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                               

3
5

10

16 17

12
10

8

0

29 30

22

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

10-15 16-17 18-30 TOTAL

Number of Individuals Worked With by Age (Q4)

1 1 11

2

5

2

3

6

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

10-15 16-17 TOTAL

First Time Entrants by Age (Q4)

7
5

10
11

9

12

18

14

22

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

5

10

15

20

25

10-15 16-17 TOTAL

Number of Offences by Age (Q4)

354
338

100

30 34

108 10 10

2016/17 2017/18 Apr-18
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

YP's LAC %

LAC YP on Caseloads

P
age 18



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 14 of 52

Statutory Services – Youth Justice & Early Intervention (Post Court) 

                                                                                                      

0

1

0

1

0 0

1 1

0

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

0

0

1

1

1

1

10-15 16-17 TOTAL

Number of Youth Rehabilitation Orders (given in the period) 
by Age (Q4)

2

1

3

4

5

1 1

5

3 3 3 3

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Number of Referral Orders (given in the period) (Last 12 mths)

0

1 1 1 1

0 0

2

0

1 1

0
0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

Number of Youth Rehabilitation Orders (given in the period) (Last 12 mths)

1 1

0

2 2

33 3 3

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

1

1

2

2

3

3

4

10-15 16-17 TOTAL

Number of Referral Orders (given in the period) by Age (Q4)

P
age 19



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 15 of 52

Statutory Services – Education – EOTAS Pupils

141 143 144

0

50

100

150

200

Q2 Q3 Q4

Number in EOTAS Provision (9 mths)

20

14
12

0

5

10

15

20

25

Q2 Q3 Q4

Number of new EOTAS Starters (9 mths)

 

81
104

128
153 160

0

50

100

150

200

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Number of Young People Electively Home 
Educated (by year)

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
  

Numbers in provision are now 
being input on SIMS under one 
heading – City & County 
Swansea PRU

Very hard for Mike to break 
down these figures now.

 

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of pupils worked with 144

Total number in Arfryn Centre

Total number in Step Ahead Centre

Total number in Brondeg

Total number on Pathways

New EOTAS starters 12

Total number of EOTAS pupils who are LAC 15

Number of young people electively home educated 169

P
age 20



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 16 of 52

Statutory Services – Education – EOTAS Pupils

                                                                                                      

Other comments
 

2 4 5 5 4
10

4

15
19

40
36

Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4 Yr 5 Yr 6 Yr 7 Yr 8 Yr 9 Yr 10 Yr 11
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18

EOTAS Pupils by Year Group (Q4)

14
15 15

0

5

10

15

20

Q2 Q3 Q4

Number of EOTAS Pupils who are LAC 
(9 mths)

14
15 15

0

5

10

15

20

Q2 Q3 Q4

Number of EOTAS Pupils who are LAC 
(9 mths)

P
age 21



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 17 of 52

Statutory Services – Education – EOTAS Panel

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

Q2 Q3

Number Referred to EOTAS Panel (6 mths)

0

0.5

1

1.5

Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4 Yr 5 Yr 6
Yr 7 Yr 8 Yr 9 Yr 10 Yr 11

Ages of Young People Referred (Q3)

 

0
0.2
0.4
0.6
0.8

1
1.2

Q2 Q3

Number of Referrals Agreed (6 mths)

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of pupils referred to EOTAS Panel

Total number of pupils referred – Primary age

Total number of pupils referred – Secondary age

Total number of referrals agreed

P
age 22



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 18 of 52

Section 2 – 
Early Help / Prevention

P
age 23



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 19 of 52

Headline Figures – Early Help / Prevention Overview

1751 1723 1687 1679 1727 1644
1816

1703 1739

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400
1600
1800
2000

Total Number of Individuals Worked With 
(9 mths)

711

1335
1208

765 704
630

938
775 814

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Total Number of Individuals on Caseloads
(9 mths)

 

506
582

464
539 566

375

743

535
588

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Total Number of Requests for Service 
(9 mths)

7
8

13

9

7

5 5 5
6

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Total Number Stepping Up 
to Social Services (9 mths)

11

6 6

10

6
7 7

11

8

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Total Number Stepping Down 
from Social Services (9 mths)

Quarterly Overview – All Prevention Services Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 2654

Total number being case loaded 1431

Total number engaging in programme based activity 87

Total number stepping up to Social Services 16

Total number being stepped down from Social Services 26

Total number closed with positive change 348

Total number closed due to refused engagement / stopped engagement 158

Total number of consultations undertaken 158

Total number of requests for service (referrals) 1866

(The charts on this page include average figures for the month. They may also include duplicates. Figures do not include 
information on Other Families First Funded Projects, as those figures were provided for the whole year - not for the quarter)

P
age 24



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 20 of 52

Headline Figures – Prevention Services Consultation Overview 

665

760

679

Information
640

660

680

700

720

740

760

780

Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17

Total Number of Individuals Worked With

 

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of consultations 158

Total number of consultations undertaken by YPS 158

Total number of consultations undertaken by TAF 0

Total number of consultations undertaken by FPT 0

Total number of consultations undertaken by FWT 0

Total number of consultations undertaken by JIGSO 0

(The charts on this page include average figures for the month. They may also include duplicates.)

312

158

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Total Number of Consultations 
(Q3 and Q4)

P
age 25



$noc4x2oc.docx                            Page 21 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Youth Justice & Early Intervention (Pre Court) 

100 107 109 111 106
98

90
102

111
122

108
98

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140

Number of Individuals Worked With 
(Last 12 mths)

100 107 109 111 106
98

90
102

111
122

108
98

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140

Number of Individuals on Caseloads
(Last 12 mths)

 

15

3

5

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18

Requests for Service Received (Q4)

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 122

Total number being case loaded 122

Total number engaging in programme based activity N/A

Total number stepping up to Social Services N/A

Total number being stepped down from Social Services N/A

Total number closed with positive change N/A

Total number closed with no engagement N/A

Total number of consultations undertaken N/A

Total number of requests for service 23

Non-Criminal Disposals (Youth Restorative Disposals) 18

Youth Cautions 1

Youth Conditional Cautions 1

P
age 26



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 22 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Youth Justice & Early Intervention (Pre Court) 

                                                                                                      

4 4

0

3 3

4

7 7

4

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10-15 16-17 TOTAL

Number of Non-Criminal Disposals by Age (Q4)

4 2 2

82
74

60

31 28 32

5 4 4

122

108
98

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

5-9 10-15 16-17 18-30 TOTAL

Number of Individuals Worked With by Age (Q4)

4

22

15

12

14

7 7 7

11

7 7

4

0

5

10

15

20

25

Number of Non-Criminal Disposals (Last 12 mths)

4 2 2

82
74

60

31 28 32

5 4 4

122

108
98

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

5-9 10-15 16-17 18-30 TOTAL

Number of Individuals on Caseloads by Age (Q4)

P
age 27



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 23 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Youth Justice & Early Intervention (Pre Court) 

                                                                                                      

                                                                                                 

1 1

0

2

0

1

0 0 0

1

0 0
0

1

2

3

Number of Youth Cautions (Last 12 mths)

1

0 0

1

0 0

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

1

2

16-17 TOTAL

Number of Youth Cautions by Age (Q4)

0 0

1

0 0

1

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

1

2

16-17 TOTAL

Number of of Youth Conditional Cautions by Age (Q4)

0 0 0 0 0 0

1 1

0 0 0

1

0

1

2

Number of Youth Conditional Cautions (Last 12 mths)

P
age 28



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 24 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Young People Services – Pre 16

301 300
326 324 313 315

388 377
327

254 254 240

300 287
320

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450

Number of Individuals Worked With 
(Last 12 mths) 

301 300
326

295 290
250 267

241

181 190 191 183
219

243
276

 
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

No of Individuals on Caseloads
(Last 12 mths) 

 

24 26

35
39

33

22
18

0
3

16

27

33

43

37 35

 
0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45

Referrals Received (Last 12 mths) 

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 366

Total number being case loaded 320

Total number stepped up to Social Services 3

Total number stepped down from Social Services 14

Total number closed with positive change 10

Total number closed with no engagement 8

Total number of consultations undertaken 158

Total number of requests for service (referrals) 115

P
age 29



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 25 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Young People Services – Pre 16

                                                                                                      

81

44 44

219
243

276
300

287

320

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

5-9 10-15 TOTAL

Number of Individuals Worked With by Age (Q4)

219
243

276

219
243

276

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

10-15 TOTAL

Number of Individuals on Caseloads by Age (Q4)

43

37
35

43

37
35

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

10-15 TOTAL

Number of Referrals by Age (Q4) Other comments
 

P
age 30



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 26 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Young People Services – Pre 16

                                                                                                      

Other comments
 

44

71

43

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Consultations

Number of Consultations Undertaken (Q4)

1 1 1

4

7

3

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Caseloads stepped up Caseloads stepped down

Number of Step Ups / Step Downs (Q4)

6

2 22

1

5

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Closed with positive change Closed with no engagement

Number of Closures (Q4)

P
age 31



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 27 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Young People Services – Post 16

133 131 124 135

185 177
203 190 183

204
220

160

197

161 170

0

50

100

150

200

250

Number of Individuals Worked With
(Last 12 mths) 

 

133 131 124 135

185 177
203

190 183
204

220

160 168

117 127

 
0

50

100

150

200

250

No of Individuals on Caseloads
(Last 12 mths) 

 

10

32

19
24

74

28 30

40

13

51

22

13

24

34
26

 
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Referrals Received (Last 12 mths) 

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 222

Total number being case loaded 171

Total number engaging in programme based activity

Total number stepping up to Social Services n/a

Total number being stepped down from Social Services n/a

Total number closed with positive change 32

Total number closed with no engagement 12

Total number of consultations undertaken 0

Total number of requests for service (referrals) 84

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

P
age 32



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 28 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Young People Services – Post 16

                                                                                                      

171

139 144

25 22 26

196

161
170

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

16-17 18-30 TOTAL

Number of Individuals Worked With by Age (Q4)

143

95
101

25 22 26

168

117
127

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

16-17 18-30 TOTAL

Number of Individuals on Caseloads by Age (Q4)

17

23

16

5
7 7

3 2 3

25

32

26

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

16-17 18-19 20-24 TOTAL

Number of Referrals by Age (Q4) Other comments
 

P
age 33



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 29 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Young People Services – Post 16

                                                                                                     

Other comments
 
Please note the Post 16 team co-work a variety of their cases with 
Social Services/ Bays+ therefore there is no current process for step 
ups/ step downs.

11

33

25

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Tier Change

Number of young people with a positive Tier change (Q4)

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Total

Number of referrals from Bays + (Q4)

16

7

9
10

0

2

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

Closed with positive change Closed with no engagement

Number of Closures (Q4)

P
age 34



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 30 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Early Intervention Service – Team Around the Family (TAF) 

243
206

257 268

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

No. of Individuals Worked With 
(Last 12 mths)

243
206

257 268

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

No of Individuals on Caseloads
(Last 12 mths)

 

 

32 31
29

17

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Requests for Service Received 
(Last 12 mths)

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 268

Total number being case loaded 268

Total number stepping up to Social Services 3

Total number being stepped down from Social Services 1

Total number closed with positive change 7

Total number closed with no engagement 1

Total number of consultations undertaken  

Total number of requests for service 17

P
age 35



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 31 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Early Intervention Service – Team Around the Family (TAF) 

115

57

0 0

 
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Number of Consultations Undertaken (Last 12 mths)

        

   Other comments
 

11

9

10

7

1 1

0

1

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Closed with positive change Closed with no engagement

Number of Closures (Last 12 mths)

4

3

1

3

1

5

1 1

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Stepped up Stepped down

Number of Step Ups to / Step Downs from Social Services (Last 12 mths)

P
age 36



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 32 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Early Intervention Service – Family Partnership Team

594
517

429 420

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

No. of Individuals Worked With 
(Last 12 mths)

128

46
56

45

0

50

100

150

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

No of Individuals on Caseloads
(Last 12 mths)

 

 

144
121

182

343

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Referrals Received (Last 12 mths)

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 420

Total number being case loaded 45

Total number engaging in programme based activity 69

Total number stepping up to Social Services 0

Total number being stepped down from Social Services 3

Total number closed with positive change 18

Total number closed with no engagement 8

Total number of consultations undertaken

Total number of requests for service 343
 

P
age 37



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 33 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Early Intervention Service – Family Partnership Team

0 0

108

0

 
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Number of Consultations Undertaken (Last 12 mths)

        

   Other comments
 

21

40

48

18

6 6
9 8

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

Closed with positive change Closed with no engagement

Number of Closures (Last 12 mths)

0

1

0 00 0

2

3

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
0

1

2

3

Stepped up Stepped down

Number of Step Ups to / Step Downs from Social Services (Last 12 mths)

P
age 38



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 34 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Early Intervention Service – Family Wellbeing Team 

143

176

147

115

0

50

100

150

200

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

No. of Individuals Worked With 
(Last 12 mths)

143

176
147

115

0

50

100

150

200

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

No of Individuals on Caseloads
(Last 12 mths)

 

 
53

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Referrals Received (Last 12 mths)

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 115

Total number being case loaded 115

Total number engaging in programme based activity N/A

Total number stepping up to Social Services 7

Total number being stepped down from Social Services 0

Total number closed with positive change 9

Total number closed with no engagement 1

Total number of consultations undertaken N/A

Total number of requests for service 53
 

P
age 39



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 35 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Early Intervention Service – Family Wellbeing Team 

 
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Number of Consultations Undertaken (Last 12 mths)

        

   Other comments
 

4

7

10

9

1 1 1

0

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Closed with positive change Closed with no engagement

Number of Closures (Last 12 mths)

3

6

0

7

0 0 0 0

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Stepped up Stepped down

Number of Step Ups to / Step Downs from Social Services (Last 12 mths)

P
age 40



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 36 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Early Intervention Service – Jigso 

279

366
436

316

0

100

200

300

400

500

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

No. of Individuals Worked With 
(Last 12 mths)

163
138 142 154

0

50

100

150

200

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

No of Individuals on Caseloads
(Last 12 mths)

 

 

177 180

84
108

0

50

100

150

200

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Referrals Received (Last 12 mths)

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 316

Total number being case loaded 154

Total number engaging in programme based activity 18

Total number stepping up to Social Services 3

Total number being stepped down from Social Services 8

Total number closed with positive change 108

Total number closed with no engagement 5

Total number of consultations undertaken N/A

Total number of requests for service 108

P
age 41



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 37 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Early Intervention Service – Jigso 

 
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Number of Consultations Undertaken (Last 12 mths)

        

   Other comments
 

86

36

52

108

12

4
7

5

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Closed with positive change Closed with no engagement

Number of Closures (Last 12 mths)

0

2

4
3

6

10

12

8

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Stepped up Stepped down

Number of Step Ups to / Step Downs from Social Services (Last 12 mths)

P
age 42



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 38 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Early Intervention Service – Other Families First Funded Projects

10218

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

2017-18

No. of Individuals Worked With 

822

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

2017-18

No of Individuals on Caseloads 

 

108

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

2017-18

Referrals Received

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

Yearly Overview (2017-18) Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 10218

Total number being case loaded 822

Total number engaging in programme based activity 341

Total number stepping up to Social Services 38

Total number being stepped down from Social Services 73

Total number closed with positive change 1071

Total number closed with no engagement 169

Total number of consultations undertaken N/A

Total number of requests for service 108

P
age 43



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 39 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Early Intervention Service – Other Families First Funded Projects

 
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

2017-18

Number of Consultations Undertaken

        

   Other comments
 

1071

169

2017-18
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Closed with positive change Closed with no engagement

Number of Closures (Last 12 mths)

38

73

2017-18
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Stepped up Stepped down

Number of Step Ups to / Step Downs from Social Services

P
age 44



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 40 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Partnership & Commissioning Team – DA Hub

626 628 659
707 727 712

825
775 776

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Number of Individuals Worked With (9 mths) 

130 121

180 170
139

87

236

114 117

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

No of Individuals on Caseloads (9 mths)

348

432

336
373

418

232

487

287

349

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450
500
550

Referrals Received (9 mths)

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals worked with 825

Total number being case loaded 236

Total number stepped up to Social Services N/A

Total number stepped down from Social Services N/A

Total number closed with positive change 164

Total number closed with no engagement 123

Total number of consultations undertaken N/A

Total number of requests for service (referrals) 1,123

Programme delivery - Equilibrium

Some of the above are snapshot figures as at the end of the quarter rather than a total across the three months

P
age 45



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 41 of 52

Early Help / Prevention – Partnership & Commissioning Team – DA Hub

        

   

38
46 43

124 117 112123 112 112
174 153 158

45 40 39

321 307 312

825
775 776

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

0-1 1-4 5-9 10-15 16-17 18-30 TOTAL

Number of Individuals Worked With by Age (Q4)

4
15

8

37
22 23

38
18 25

91

30 26

12 4 5

54

25 30

236

114 117

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

0-1 1-4 5-9 10-15 16-17 18-30 TOTAL

Number of Individuals Being Case Loaded by Age (Q4)

22
28

21

125

80 92
126

86 95

148

69
96

38
14

2428
10 21

487

287

349

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

550

0-1 1-4 5-9 10-15 16-17 18-30 TOTAL

Number of Requests for Service (Referrals) by Age (Q4)

58

45

61

47

33

43

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Closed with positive change Closed with no engagement

Number of Closures (Q4)

P
age 46



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 42 of 52

Section 3 – 
Programme Delivery

P
age 47



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 43 of 52

Programme Delivery Overview

51 48

106

60 58

23

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

DA Hub - Equilibrium (6 mths)

        

0

75

89

69

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Family Partnership Team - Parenting (12 mths)

   Other comments
 

31

22
20

18

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Jigso - Parenting (12 mths)

P
age 48



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 44 of 52

Section 4 – 
Other Specialist Areas

P
age 49



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 45 of 52

Other Specialist Areas – Education

33310

0

34289
34289

36036
36175

36182

0
5000

10000
15000
20000
25000
30000
35000
40000

Jul-18
Aug-18
Sep-18
Q3
Jan-18
Feb-18
Mar-18

Number of Pupils in Swansea Schools (9 mths)

55

0

92

301

86 78
107

 
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Jul-18
Aug-18
Sep-18
Q3
Jan-18
Feb-18
Mar-18

No of Fixed Term Exclusions (9 mths)

 

2094

0

2284 2392 2392 2392 2392 2392 2392

 
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Total Number of Pupils with School Action + 
(9 mths)

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of pupils in Swansea schools 36182

Total number of pupils with a VAP score of over 10 2988

Percentage of pupils with a VAP score of over 10 8.3%

Total number of fixed term exclusions 271

Total number of days lost through exclusions 639

Total number of young people with School Action + 2392

P
age 50



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 46 of 52

Other Specialist Areas – Education

N1 N2 R 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Jan-18 Mar-18

Number of Pupils in Swansea Schools by Year Group

         

54
39

300

332 337

306

237

369

320
344 350

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Total No. of Pupils with a VAP Score of over 10 by Year Group

95.0% 94.3%

71.2%

92.7%95.1% 94.1%

73.8%

92.2%

Primary Schools Secondary 
Schools

Others (PRUs) Special Schools
0.0%

10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%

100.0%

2016-17 Autumn Term

Attendance Summary by Provision Type Other comments
 
Note - VAP is annual so same figures each month although 
percentages will differ slightly as year group sizes vary a bit.

School Action Plus is from PLASC so again same figures each month.

Exclusion figures will be lower in months where school holidays fall!

VAP scores are lower for years 1 and 2 as they don’t have national test 
results (maybe change to use 7+ for those year groups?).

P
age 51



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 47 of 52

Other Specialist Areas – Education Welfare Service

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

July August September

Number of Individuals Worked With 

 
0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

July August September

No of Individuals on Caseloads

 

 
0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

July August September

Requests Received

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals worked with

Total number being case loaded

Total number of fixed penalty fines

Total number of prosecutions

Total number closed with positive attendance change

Total number of pupils ‘missing from education’

Total number of pupils ‘educated at home’

Total number of requests for service (referrals)

P
age 52



$noc4x2oc.docx                             Page 48 of 52

Other Specialist Areas – 5 Tier Model

5323 5412 5265 5269 5269 5276 5279 5280

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

Number of Individuals Worked With (6 mths) 

230

295

188
210 210 206 219

203

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

No of NEETS aged 16-18

 

54
48

24
29 29

37
42 43

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Total number aged 16-18 who are unknown

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
   

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals aged 16-18 (post 16) 5280*

Total number of NEETs aged 16-18 203*

Total number aged 16-18 who are unknown (Tier 1) 43*

Total number aged 18-24 who are claiming JSA

Total number of referrals made to other organisations

(* Based on March 18 report)

P
age 53



$noc4x2oc.docx$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 49 of 52

Other Specialist Areas – Prevent & Channel (Under 18s) 

6

5 5

7 7 7

3 3 3

1 1 1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Individuals Worked with by Channel 
(Last 12 mths) 

0 0 0

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

1

Adopted Cases New Referrals

Referrals and Cases (Q4)

 

0 0 0

1 1 1

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

Autism Anxiety / Depression

Cases with Underlying / Existing Issues (Q4)

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?
 
Prevent referral pathway for 
Social Services (C&F and Adult), 
with appropriate guide.

Support through Evolve

 
That cases may not meet 
thresholds and slip through the 
net.

Lack of information forthcoming 
from CAMHS that may affect 
what Channel intervention is 
commissioned.

Information sharing by 
CAMHS to Channel needs to 
improve, or, at least 
information shared by 
CAMHS to ABMU LHB 
Safeguarding on ABMU  
cases needs to improve so 
that ABMU Safeguarding rep 
may share with Channel.

Quarterly Overview Totals

Total number of individuals worked with aged under 18 1

Total number of new referrals 0

Total number of adopted cases 0

Type of Extremism - Extreme Right Wing / White Supremacist Inspired 1

Type of Extremism - International Terrorism Inspired 0

Type of Extremism – Other 0

Cases with Autism 0

Cases with anxiety / depression 1

Cases supported by Evolve (YPS) 0

P
age 54



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 50 of 52

Other Specialist Areas – Prevent & Channel (Under 18s) 

                                                                                                     

3 3 3

4 4 4

1 1 1

0 0 0
0

1

2

3

4

5

International Terrorism Inspired Extremism (Last 12 months) 

Other comments
 

2

1 1

2 2 2

1 1 1 1 1 1

0

1

2

3

4

5

Extreme Right Wing / White Supremacist Inspired Extremism (Last 12 
months) 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

0 0 0
0

1

2

3

4

5

Other Extremism (Last 12 months) 

P
age 55



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 51 of 52

Other Specialist Areas – Teenage Pregnancy in Swansea 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

Swansea Neath Port Talbot Bridgend Cardiff

WALES 2 yr Avg. (Swansea) 2 yr Avg. (Wales)

U-16 Conceptions in Wales

Year

Co
nc

ep
tio

ns
 p

er
 1

00
0 

w
om

en
 

ag
ed

 1
3 

- 1
5

       

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

50.0

Swansea Neath Port Talbot Bridgend Cardiff

WALES 2 yr Avg. (Swansea) 2 yr Avg. (Wales)

U-18 Conceptions in Wales

Year

Co
nc

ep
tio

ns
 p

er
 1

00
0 

w
om

en
 

ag
ed

 1
5 

-1
7

 

What’s working well? What are we worried about? What do we need to do?

P
age 56



$noc4x2oc.docx                               Page 52 of 52

Notes – Performance Report – Quarter 4, 2017-18

P
age 57



Child and Family Services Scrutiny Performance Panel 
Summary of the Year 2017/18

Could Panel members have a think about the following questions in relation to their 
year on the CFS Scrutiny Performance Panel in readiness for the discussion at the 
Panel?

1. What has gone well?

2. What has not gone so 
well?

3. Has the Panels work 
programme been focused 
on the right things?

4. What have we learned that 
will help us with future 
CFS scrutiny? 

Summary of the Year 2017 – 2018

See below a summary of the year of activity carried out by the CFS Scrutiny 
Performance Panel

1. Work of the Panel this year
Topics suggested for scrutiny by Councillors, the public and officers for the year 
2017/18 and whether they were completed by the panel are detailed as follows

 Overview of Child and Family Services in Swansea
 Role of CFS Panel including Terms of Reference and Draft Work Programme
 Performance Monitoring including adoption and Youth Offending Service, 

absenteeism, vacancies and agency workers
 Pre-decision scrutiny of Family Support Services Commissioning Review – 

Focusing of Children with Additional Needs and Disabilities
 Advocacy Update
x Child Disability update
 Draft Budget proposals for CFS
 Prevention and Early Intervention
 Complaints Annual Report for CFS 2016/17
x Corporate Parenting Board report

Page 58

Agenda Item 7



2. Data monitoring in 2017/18
Item monitored over the year:
 Monthly performance report July 2017
 Monthly performance report September 2017
 Second quarter performance report 2017/18
 Performance and progress of Western Bay Regional Adoption Service
 Performance and progress on Leaving Care System
 Monthly performance report January 2018
 Third quarter performance report 2017/18

Performance reports going to April 2018 meeting

Planning for the year ahead 2018/19

See below some items that can be scheduled for the coming year:

1. Some issues the panel identified but did not get chance to look at or require 
ongoing monitoring at present.  These can be can be referred onto the new 
municipal year
 Impact of Prevention and Early Intervention in relation to CFS
 Corporate Parenting Board report
 Child disability update

2. Annual items to be scheduled for the new municipal year
 Monthly performance reports for CFS
 Quarterly performance reports for CFS
 Corporate Complaints Annual Report for CFS 2017/18 (Feb 19)
 Scrutiny of annual budget as it relates to CFS matters (Feb 19)

Other background information
 Number of times the CFS Scrutiny Performance Panel has met =  7 
 Number of CFS related Conveners letters =  5 (not including April meeting)
 Councillor attendance across the Panel on average =  62% (not including April 

meeting)

Page 59



CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES SCRUTINY PERFORMANCE PANEL
WORK PROGRAMME 2018/19

Meeting 1
Monday 25 June 
2018

4pm

Impact of Prevention and Early Intervention on CFS 
(under 11 and over 11 services)

Review of the year 2017/18

Work Programme 2018/19

Meeting 2
Tuesday 28 August 
2018
(Date likely to 
change to first week 
of September)

4pm

Performance Monitoring 

Adoption Update including report on Inspection of 
the Adoption Service

Advocacy Update

Meeting 3
Monday 29 October 
2018

4pm

Report on 16 plus (BAYS) / Youth Offending 
Services 

Meeting 4
Tuesday 18 
December 2018

4pm

Corporate Parenting Board update (5 leads to be 
invited)

Performance Monitoring

Additional meeting
? February 2019 
(date tbc)

Draft budget proposals for Child and Family 
Services

Cabinet Member presentation and Q and A session

Meeting 5
Monday 25 
February 2019

4pm

CFS Complaints Annual Report 2017-18

Child Disability update

Meeting 6
Monday 29 April 
2019
(Date likely to 
change to first week 
of May)

4pm

Performance Monitoring

End of year review

Page 60

Agenda Item 8



Future work programme items:
 Presentation from Western Bay Justice Board – invite representative to 

attend once end of year figures are available (date tbc)

Page 61



 
 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY / TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU 
 

SWANSEA COUNCIL / CYNGOR ABERTAWE 
GUILDHALL, SWANSEA, SA1 4PE / NEUADD Y DDINAS, ABERTAWE, SA1 4PE 

 

www.swansea.gov.uk / www.abertawe.gov.uk  
 

I dderbyn yr wybodaeth hon mewn fformat arall neu yn Gymraeg, cysylltwch â’r person uchod 
To receive this information in alternative format, or in Welsh please contact the above 

 

 
To:  
Councillor Mark Child 
Cabinet Member for Health & Wellbeing 
 
 
 
 

Please ask for: 
Gofynnwch am: 

Scrutiny 
  

Scrutiny Office 
Line: 
Llinell 
Uniongyrochol: 

01792 637314 

  

e-Mail 
e-Bost: 

scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk  

 
 

 

Date 
Dyddiad: 

19 April 2018 
 

Summary: This is a letter from the Child & Family Services Scrutiny Performance 
Panel to the Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing following the meeting of the 
Panel on 26 February 2018. It covers Early Intervention Prevention and Performance 
Monitoring.   

 
 
Dear Cllr Child 
 
The Panel met on 26 February and received and discussed Prevention and Early 
Intervention, the performance monitoring report for January 2018 and quarterly 
performance monitoring report for the third quarter 2017/18. 
 
We would like to thank Rachel Moxey, Julie Thomas, Dave Howes and Owen Davies 
for attending to go through the reports and answer our questions.  We appreciate their 
engagement and input.  
  
We are writing to you to reflect on what we learnt from the discussion, share the views 
of the Panel, and, where necessary, raise any issues or recommendations for your 
consideration and response. The main issues discussed are summarised below:  
 
Prevention and Early Intervention 
 
We were interested in how this work impacts on Child and Family Services and 
supported improvement. 
 
Work was highlighted to tackle poverty and focus on prevention which would reduce 
demand for specialist services.  This included close working with Child and Family 
Services, joint working on Family Support Commissioning, reference were made to 
specific activities to support children and families including foung parents (Jigso), such 
as Flying Start and Team Around the Family in Schools. 
 

Page 62

Agenda Item 9

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/
http://www.abertawe.gov.uk/
mailto:scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk


We heard that a data set will be available in the future which could usefully supplement 
and support the Panel’s monitoring of Child and Family Services.  This would enable 
the Panel to see a bigger picture beyond just the activities that are under the control of 
Child and Family Services. 
 
I acknowledged that things were at an early stage and that the impact of this would be 
included as an item in next year’s work programme. 
 
Some of the other aspects discussed included for example: 

 Support for children with mental health issues, and role of Special Education 
Needs Coordinators and CAMHS 

 The importance of early intervention to prevent problems from escalating.  

 Likely future funding levels to support early intervention and early help services 
– as a Welsh Government priority it was envisaged that such services would 
continue to be supported not cut nevertheless it would help if funding is 
committed on a more long-term basis than annually 

 Leaving care services – support for children leaving residential care at 18 and 
transition to independent living or supported accommodation 

 ‘Evolve’ services which cover all early help and support to young people and 
families between ages of 11 and 24, including NEETS. 

 
Performance Monitoring 
 
We noted there has not been any significant change from the previous month in terms 
of overall numbers.  It remained a generally healthy picture of performance.  
 
The positives highlighted by the panel include: 

 Whilst we still have concerns over the timeliness of assessment completion, we 
were pleased to see improvements around assessment activity – 100% children 
seen, and a high number seen alone – showing that the Signs of Safety practice 
framework is embedded 

 All children subject to a child protection plan and those children experiencing care 
are allocated to a qualified worker 

 Improved performance in the reviewing service 

 Numbers of Looked After Children decreasing. 
 
Our concerns were: 

 Rise in the number of children being registered under the category of emotional 
harm 

 Number of children placed in residential care reduced but more are being placed 
further afield 

 Unusual trend in supervision in some of the case managing teams that will require 
investigation 

 High level of re-referrals 

 Young People transitioning to adulthood - high number of young people presenting 
as homeless. 

 
A handout was provided showing 5 year caseload trend.  We heard that it is a 
challenge every year to reduce demand.  It was recognised that figures had plateaued 
to a manageable number since 2014/15.   
 

Page 63



We looked at a handout that provided Looked After Children rates per 10,000 5 year 
trend – comparison with 4 other authorities.  It showed how Swansea has improved 
over the last 5 years.  Swansea is doing reasonably well though numbers have 
plateaued.  We recognise that engagement with early help services is key to 
sustainability of services for children and families and avoid people needing to come 
through the front door unless necessary.   
 
We were pleased to hear that Child and Family Services in Swansea are recognised 
as innovative, such as Signs of Safety work, work done to upskill the workforce and the 
vision for CFS and the model.  There are innovative approaches in CFS such as 
employment of therapists, clinical psychologists within the service to better address 
needs and support children at home.  However it is too early to say if the new 
approaches work.   
 
We only touched on the quarterly report due to time pressures.  We discussed Youth 
Offending Service performance and although performing well some concerns arose 
about two custodial sentences occurring.  We also discussed placement of Looked 
After Children we noted there are more out of county than in but robust arrangements 
are in place to track and avoid drift. 
 
We asked for further information on sickness rates for Child and Family Services staff 
and also some information on LAC population by age and also the age ranges of new 
children becoming looked after to be provided as part of the performance monitoring at 
the next meeting. 
 

 Your Response 
 
We hope you find this letter useful and informative.  We would welcome your views 
and comments on any of the issues raised and please note that in this instance, a 
formal response is required.  Could we have your reply by 10 May 2018.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
PAXTON HOOD-WILLIAMS 
CONVENER, CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES SCRUTINY PANEL 
CLLR.PAXTON.HOOD-WILLIAMS@SWANSEA.GOV.UK 
  

Page 64

mailto:CLLR.PAXTON.HOOD-WILLIAMS@SWANSEA.GOV.UK


Page 65



Page 66



 
 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY / TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU 
 

SWANSEA COUNCIL / CYNGOR ABERTAWE 
GUILDHALL, SWANSEA, SA1 4PE / NEUADD Y DDINAS, ABERTAWE, SA1 4PE 

 

www.swansea.gov.uk / www.abertawe.gov.uk  
 

I dderbyn yr wybodaeth hon mewn fformat arall neu yn Gymraeg, cysylltwch â’r person uchod 
To receive this information in alternative format, or in Welsh please contact the above 

 

 
To:  
Councillor Mark Child 
Cabinet Member for Health & Wellbeing 
 
 
 
 

Please ask for: 
Gofynnwch am: 

Scrutiny 
  

Scrutiny Office 
Line: 
Llinell 
Uniongyrochol: 

01792 637314 

  

e-Mail 
e-Bost: 

scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk  

 
 

 

Date 
Dyddiad: 

24 May 2018 
 

Summary: This is a letter from the Child & Family Services Scrutiny Performance 
Panel to the Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing following the meeting of the 
Panel on 30 April 2018. It covers Child and Family Services Complaints Annual Report 
2016/17 and Performance Monitoring. 

 
 
Dear Cllr Child 
 
The Panel met on 30 April and received and discussed the Child and Family Services 
Complaints Annual Report 2016/17, the performance monitoring report for March 2018 
and quarterly performance monitoring report for the fourth quarter 2017/18. 
 
We would like to thank Julie Thomas, Owen Davies, Val Jones and Andrew Taylor for 
attending to go through the reports and answer our questions.  We appreciate their 
engagement and input.  
  
We are writing to you to reflect on what we learnt from the discussion, share the views 
of the Panel, and, where necessary, raise any issues or recommendations for your 
consideration and response. The main issues discussed are summarised below:  
 
Child and Family Services Complaints Annual Report 
 
We heard that there is a good working relationship between the Complaints team, 
Head of Child and Family Services and officers in Social Services.   
 
It was good to hear that only 3 complaints went for investigation at stage 2 of the 
complaints process in 2016/17 and that there were no findings of maladministration by 
the Ombudsman in relation to Swansea Children’s Services in 2016/17 
 

Page 67

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/
http://www.abertawe.gov.uk/
mailto:scrutiny@swansea.gov.uk


Regarding compliments, we noted that a number were received in relation to 
Children’s Services during the period and individual staff members have been made 
aware of the compliments concerning them. 
 
The Panel and Head of Child and Family Services thanked the Corporate Complaints 
Manager for all his hard work over the years and wished him well in his new role.   
 
Performance Monitoring 
 
We were informed that the report on Life Journey Materials (LJM) had been brought to 
the Panel following a query from the Corporate Parenting Board.   
 
We heard that the quantity and quality of LJM is a concern but it is expected to 
improve with the implementation of the LJM Framework from April.  We were pleased 
to hear that all regions in Wales shared practice and worked together to produce the 
Framework. 
 
The Panel expressed its concern that this is an additional task for social workers to do 
when they already have a very heavy workload.  Julie Thomas confirmed social 
workers have always had responsibility for doing this but that there is a need to ensure 
they have manageable caseloads so they have the capacity to do it. 
 
We noted that the final report on the inspection of the adoption service has been 
received and we will be adding a briefing on this to our work programme in August 
2018. 
 
Regarding the performance reports for March 2018 and the fourth quarter of 2017/18, 
we noted there has not been any significant change from the previous month in terms 
of overall numbers.  It remained a generally healthy picture of performance.  
 
We heard that the redesign of Supportive Care had been launched and that as part of 
this a number of cases have been closed with the number of cases coming down to 
below 1600. We were pleased to hear the Department feels it is well placed to 
increase and improve the quality of work.   
 
We noted that there will be new Welsh Government KPIs in 2019/20 for Adult Services 
and Child and Family Services. 
 
Regarding the Front Door, we heard that the number of repeat referrals during the 
month has increased.  We will continue to monitor this closely. 
  
We heard that the number of assessments carried out within 10 days has markedly 
increased during the month and is on target.  The number of assessments carried out 
in 42 days has improved but is still below target. We are pleased to see this 
improvement. 
 
The Panel was informed that there are no timescales yet for moving over to a new 
management information system (Welsh Community Care Information System) instead 
of PARIS.  The Panel feels encouraged that the development is being led by the front 
line in Local Authorities instead of the Welsh Government to produce the parameters 
for the new system. 

Page 68



 
We heard that the Department will be tracking what happens with early help services 
from June 2018 and will be able to report on this within this financial year.  It was 
emphasised that it is not just about early intervention, it is about early identification and 
the department has to be able to work with Early Help around this with routes into early 
help services.  
 
Regarding Child Protection, we were concerned that the percentage of children on the 
Child Protection Register that have been registered previously is high although it has 
come down slightly. The Panel was informed that children are not coming back for the 
same reason but that there is a need to monitor this closely. 
 
We heard that information on children leaving care will be included in the next 
performance monitoring report on the destination of people leaving care when they 
reach 18 years of age.  The Panel feels it is important to monitor this. 
 
We will be asking a representative of the Western Bay Justice Board to come and 
present to the Panel once the end of year figures are available. 
 
A handout was provided showing the ‘Thematic Analysis of children becoming looked 
after’.  We heard that in 2017/18 there was an increase of 8.24% in numbers of Looked 
After Children in Swansea.  The Department did not expect such a dramatic rise in 
such a short space of time and therefore a thematic review was undertaken to give a 
better understanding of some of the factors involved in increasing the numbers and to 
allow them to plan and deliver services more effectively. 
 
We noted that: 

 There are issues around the amount of influence the court can have in the 
work of social services 

 The Department has already started to implement some of the things 
mentioned in the report that will make a difference 

 It is really important to get all services involved at a community level – 
integration of services – there is only so much CFS can do and only so much 
the Council can do.  This is the only way we can be sustainable going forward. 

 
The Panel felt that this was an excellent piece of work. 
 

 Your Response 
 
We hope you find this letter useful and informative.  We would welcome your views 
and comments on any of the issues raised and please note that in this instance, a 
formal response is required.  Could we have your reply by 14 June 2018.  
 
Yours sincerely 

 
PAXTON HOOD-WILLIAMS 
CONVENER, CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES SCRUTINY PANEL 
CLLR.PAXTON.HOOD-WILLIAMS@SWANSEA.GOV.UK 
  

Page 69

mailto:CLLR.PAXTON.HOOD-WILLIAMS@SWANSEA.GOV.UK


Terms of Reference

Child & Family Services Scrutiny Performance Panel 

1. Name:  

Child & Family Services Scrutiny Performance Panel

2. Why this topic is important?

 Given the importance of, and past focus on Child & Family Services 
and, as it is potentially still an area of high risk, this warrants 
attention

 The service has made good progress but it is vital this is maintained 
and that further improvements are made across all areas of the 
service

 Continues to be an area of high demand and high spend - there are 
significant financial pressures in this service area

 Corporate Priority Area – Improvement Objective to ensure that 
people are safe, well and supported to live independently (Child & 
Family Services)

3. What is the purpose of the panel?

The Panel will receive and request relevant performance reports to 
monitor and challenge assessments on service performance and 
quality in respect of children’s social services

On behalf of the Panel, the convener will write to the relevant Cabinet 
Member raising issues of concern, comments and recommendations 
as appropriate following Panel meetings.

4. Meetings:

The Panel will be expected to meet on an ongoing basis, 4-6 times a 
year.

The Panel will report periodically on progress to the Scrutiny 
Programme Committee. 

Page 70

Agenda Item 10


	Agenda
	4 Nodiadau cyfarfod 30 Ebrill 2018
	6 Effaith Atal ac Ymyrryd yn Gynnar ar Wasanaethau Plant a Theuluoedd (gwasanaethau dan 11 a thros 11 oed)
	Final FSC Performance Report - Q4 2017-18 (25 June 2018)

	7 Adolygiad o flwyddyn 2017/18
	8 Amserlen Rhaglen Waith 2018/19
	9 Lythyrau
	Cabinet Member response to convener's letter 26 February 2018
	CFS Conveners letter 30 April 18

	10 Eitem er gwybodaeth:

